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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. A, Clark, Chief
Operating Projects Branch #3
Division of Licensing

FROM: S. S. Pawlicki, Chief
Materfals Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: POINT BEACH UNIT 3  “ARCH 1980 STEAM (CNERATOR
INSPCCTION AND INPU., O §2.206 RESPCISZ TO HARCH 13,
1980 PETITICN FILED BY WISCONSIN'S ENVINCHMENTAL DECADE

(TAC's 12998 and 12013

®1ant "ame: Point Gozch Unit 2
Sunnliars: Westinnhousa

frcket Mumber: 50-250
Paspensidble Branch 274 Project
Saviewer: E. L. Murchy

Review Status: Compiete
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The Inservice Inspection “ection of the Materials Engineering Branch,
Division of Engineering, has reviewdd the circumstances of the February 25,
1980 steam generator leak occurence and the results of the subseque:t

steam generator inspection at Point Beach Unit 2. Information reviewed
included LER-80-2 dated February 29, 1920 as subsewuently updated on March 12
#pril 16, and May 8, 1380 and additional information submitted by letter
dated April 25, 1980. We have concluded on the basis of our review that the
unit 2 steam generators have been adequately inspected and that the condition
of the steam generators is adequate for continued safe operation. OQur
Safety Evaluation {s attached (Attachment A).

In addition, we have reviewed the March 13, 1980 petition filed by Wisconsin's
Environmental Decade, Inc. requesting that an Order to Show Cause and an
Order enjoining operation of Paint Beach Unit 2 because of steam generator

tube degradation. Our input to the response to the petition is also attached
(Attachment B).

Original sianed by
" 8, S, Pawlicka

S. S. Pawlicki, Chief
Materials Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

Contact: E. L. Murphy
X27041
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